Innes Community Council

Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 1st November 2016, in Lhanbryde Community Centre, at 7.00 p.m.

Present: Mr A Anderson Chair

Mrs C Allan Mr C Dunbar Mrs W Linn Mr J Mackie Mrs A Speake

In Attendance: Mr P Fitch

Cllr M Howe Moray Council

Mr A Kennedy Chair, Joint Community Councils

Mrs A Milne Minute Taker

Mr D Morrison Mrs G Stewart

Apologies: Mr L Bangura

Cllr D Ross Moray Council

Minute	Discussion	Action
	The Chair welcomed everyone, and thanked them for attending.	
1	Apologies	
	Noted as above.	
2	Police Report	
	The Chair reported on his attendance at the specially arranged meeting of the Joint Community Councils with Police Scotland. For a trial period a new form of monthly reports would be provided which would include key information from a range of safety partners.	
3	Moray Councillors' Reports	
	Cllr Ross had e-mailed to say that in respect of the dualling of the A96 he had met with the Transport Minister and had raised several local concerns. The Minister had asked for more information about the road crossing the River Spey, and Transport Scotland have agreed to have greater communication with local communities.	
	Cllr Howe reported on the Planning and Regulatory Services Committee meeting and decisions that had been taken, including a new south Elgin scheme and a scheme for the business park to the	

	l (E)	T
	east of Elgin.	
4	Minutes of the Previous Meeting	
	The minutes of the meeting held on 4 th October were agreed as a correct record. Proposed by Mr Mackie and seconded by Mrs Speake.	
5	Matters Arising	
	LITTER FORUM: A meeting of the Moray Litter Forum has been arranged for Monday 7 th November 2016, 9.30 a.m. for 10.00 a.m. start, in Lhanbryde Community Centre. It was agreed that Mrs Linn would represent Innes Community Council on the Forum.	WL
6	Treasurer's Report	
	On behalf of the Treasurer, Mr Mackie reported that an invoice for the October hire of Lhanbryde Community Centre had been received.	
7	Community Resilience Plan	
	Mrs Linn reported that she had received two further questionnaires.	
8	Planning Matters	
	MARLBOROUGH ROAD: It appeared that the site had been vacated, but not completely cleared. A response to the Community Council's letter had been received from Moray Council, and had been circulated to members.	
	REDEVELOPMENT OF TENNANT ARMS: The Public Hearing is scheduled for 29 th November 2016, and it was agreed that Mrs Linn would represent Innes Community Council.	WL
9	Correspondence/Consultations	
	All correspondence had been circulated around the Members, and the Secretary highlighted particular items of interest.	
	He also detailed a number of current consultations including the draft national health and social care standards.	
10	Other Business	
	GRAMPIAN HOUSING/LATERAL NORTH: Mr Kennedy advised that he had again had dialogue with Grampian Housing/Lateral North, who had previously expressed an interest of undertaking some work in the area. It was agreed that the representative would be invited to the next meeting, and Mr Kennedy would pass on Mr Mackie's contact details.	AK/JM

REMEMBERANCE SUNDAY: Details of who would lay the wreaths were finalised.

FINDRASSIE FORUM: Mr Dunbar reported that this would meet in February.

WINDFARMS: Movement of the windmills would continue for the next three weeks. The cost of policing is charged up to the developer.

11 Next Meeting

Tuesday 6th December 2016, at 7.00 p.m. at Lhanbryde Community Centre.